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Betreff: Re: Update on apix3.12 
Von: Sumi <sumi@edgegenetics.xyz> 
Datum: 08.07.2016 11:25 
An: Pittbull <pittbull@edgegenetics.xyz> 

OK. Sound's good. Tell me if we need to revise our approach to gain DNA-samples. 
Sumi 

@Edg~ 
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Am 08.07.2016 um 08:50 schrieb Pittbull: 

Dear Sumi, 
. Yes, indeed. Everything started out fine. The packages have been sent out this month. The 

first DNA-samples have already arrived. We estimate that about 8% of the arriving samples 
meet the requirements for apix. Still can't predict the amount of returning samples. 
Pitl bull 
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Am 08.07.2016 um 08:13 schrieb Sumi: 

What's the current status of apix3.12? 1 need an update on the proceedings. Did the 
project start successfully? So far Vienna has been a promising source for suitable DNA, 
is that true for apix as well? 
Sumi 
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